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Market Notice 
 
 
TO:                 Cboe Digital Trading Privilege Holders and Participants 
 

FROM:            Cboe Digital Market Operations Department 
 

NOTICE:    #25-01MN 
 

DATE:            January 3, 2025 
 

SUBJECT:     Notification of Normal Trading Hours on the National Day of Mourning for 
Former President Jimmy Carter 

 
 
This Market Notice serves to notify Trading Privilege Holders and Participants of Cboe Digital 
Exchange, LLC (“Exchange”) that the Exchange will be open with normal operating hours for all 
products on the National Day of Mourning for former President Jimmy Carter scheduled on 
January 9, 2025. 

 
Futures Instruments  

Holiday Trade Date Open Close 
 Wed January 8,2025 Tue January 7 5:00pm CT Wed January 8 4:00pm CT 

National Day 
of Mourning Thu January 9, 2025 Wed January 8 5:00pm CT Thu January 9 4:00pm CT 

 Fri January 10,2025 Thu January 9 5:00pm CT Fri January 10 4:00pm CT 

  

                              
If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact Cboe Digital Market 
Operations at digital.market.operations@cboe.com. 
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